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Peter Williams

Principal Planning Officer

Vale of White Horse District Council

Abbey House

Abingdon

Oxfordshire OX14 3JE









    16th January 2008

Dear Mr Williams, 

STRATEGIC HOUSING LAND AVAILABILITY ASSESSMENT 

DRAFT METHODOLOGY 

Thank you for affording the Home Builders Federation (HBF) the opportunity of commenting on this draft SHLAA methodology. 

HBF has only one comment to make on the proposed methodology and that relates to paragraph 7.6 and the general call for sites. Whilst I hear what you say, I would say by way of response that this is supposed to be an inclusive, partnership approach and one that is front-loaded. As the document points out elsewhere, the results of the SHLAA will be used to inform not only the LDF but also the 5-year supply estimate which will be included in the housing trajectory in the annual monitoring report and which could be used in planning appeals. It would be a shame to end up in a planning appeal some way down the line if that could have been avoided earlier in the process by assessing sites put forward by landowners and developers so everyone was aware of the others’ position.

On that basis, and whilst I would not want to suggest the council undertake work unnecessarily, I would suggest that a call for sites could serve a number of beneficial purposes. Firstly it ticks all the boxes in terms of front-loading and inclusivity. Secondly, if anything, it strengthens the council’s hand in terms of fighting future appeals if developers have been given the opportunity to bring forward sites to be assessed right at the start of the LDF process. Thirdly it provides all the transparency needed to demonstrate how the council has developed its strategy from the earliest stage through preferred options (as required at present), core strategy and allocations DPD. 

This assists not only the council but also landowners and prospective developers. This audit trail is more robust and comprehensive and everyone is aware of what the options are if it goes back to the start rather than only starting at allocations DPD stage. 

Finally, and not least, it will provide the council with land ownership and other information which it may not otherwise have which can only assist it in carrying out this study. It also facilitates better engagement with key stakeholders which, in turn, will better enable the council to come to an informed view about the likely deliverability and so on of each site.

It may be that the council is able to all identify suitable sites. But if everyone has been engaged from the start and given the opportunity to contribute to the work, you start from a more informed information base and all stakeholders feel fully involved.

I have no feel for how much additional work this could involve. And, as I say above, I have every sympathy with the council wishing to keep things as simple as possible, But the call for sites letter itself involves minimal effort or expense. If it yields only a minimal response, then it is at minimal cost and at least you have those boxes ticked. If it yields a flurry of additional sites, then it suggests perhaps the council wasn’t as capable of second-guessing market aspirations as it may have thought. And, anyway, if there are people with aspirations to develop these sites, however unsuitable the council thinks they may be, surely it is better to address this now at the start of the process than later in an appeal.

I trust that these comments will be fully considered by the council prior to work commencing in detail on the study. Either way I would like to be kept informed of progress on this work as it evolves.

Yours sincerely,
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Pete Errington

Home Builders Federation

Regional Policy Manager (South, East & London)
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Home Builders Federation

4 Orchards Way, Highfield, Southampton. SO17 1RD

T: 023 8067 1030 E: pete.errington@hbf.co.uk

